
LaBella Associates, D.P.C. COLUMBIA COUNTY April 24,2024
Project No. 2230297 911 CALL CENTER ADDITION

DOCUMENT 009113.01 - ADDENDUM NO. 1

1.1 NOTICE TO BIDDERS

A. This Addendum is issued to all registered plan holders pursuant to the Instructions to Bidders
and Conditions of the Contract. This Addendum serves to clarify, revise, and supersede
information in the Project Manual, Drawings, and previously issued Addenda. Portions of the
Addendum affecting the Contract Documents will be incorporated into the Contract by
enumeration of the Addendum in the Owner/Contractor Agreement.

B. The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate space on the Bid
Form.

1.2 PRE-BID MEETING

A. Pre-Bid meeting conducted on April 23,2024 in accordance with Document 002513.

1.3 REQUESTS FOR INTERPRETATION

A. The following responses to questions submitted and modifications to the Scope of Work
included in the Clarifications (Answers) by the Architect/Engineer are hereby incorporated into
the Bidding Documents.

1. RFI: Drawing A203 Exterior Alterations - Alternate is listed on the drawing cover
sheet but is not in the drawing set that was issued to bidders. Please provide.

a. RESPONSE: Drawing A203 included in attachments - reference Contract No. 1
Alternate No. 2.

2. RFI: Specifications 002213 Supplementary Instructions to Bidders and 071113
Bituminous Damp-Proofing are listed on the Table of Contents but were not provided in
the full set of specifications that were issued to bidders.

a. RESPONSE: Document 002213 Supplementary Instructions to Bidders not used
and should be omitted. All requirements for Instructions to Bidders have been
included in Document 002113.01 - A70I-2018 Instructions to Bidders.

b. RESPONSE: Section 071113 Bituminous Damp-Proofing has been replaced by
Section 071326 - Self-Adhering Sheet Dampproofing.

3. RFI: Spec Section 221316 3.10 indicates in the piping schedule that PVC is allowed.
Can you please confirm that PVC is permitted for both above and under slab piping, or
should it be cast iron?

a. RESPONSE: Provide PVC pipe and DWV fittings for both above grade and
below slab sanitary waste and vent piping.

4. RFI: The door hardware schedule does not match the door schedule on sheet A2.

Please advise.
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a. Refer to Drawing A601 Door Schedule for Hardware Sets corresponding with door
hardware in accordance with Door Hardware Schedule in Section 087111-3.7.

5. RFl: The Basis of Design access floor system is a Tate All-Steel 1250 access floor
panel supported by a Posi-Lock Understructure. A Tate ConCore 1250 panel is suggested
in lieu of an All-Steel 1250 in 911 Call Centers as the ConCore panel is cementious filled
and reduces noise transfer inherent in a hollow steel panel.

a. RESPONSE: Provide equivalent ConCore 1250 panel.

6. RFI: Spec Section 011200 1.6(A)3 indicates that the GC is to provide any trenching
for other trades, and 1.6(A)9 indicates the GC is to provide patching for other trades.
Drawing POOl Note #4 directs to plumber to provide all excavation, backfill and
compaction, and Note #6 states the plumber to provide own cutting, patching, cutting,
etc. Can you please clarify which contract is provide cutting, excavation, bedding,
backfilling, patching for the plumbing scope of work?

a. RESPONSE: In accordance with Section 011200 Multiple Contract Summary,
trenches and other excavation for the work of each contract shall be the work of

the General Construction Contract. Underground sanitary waste and stormwater
drainage is to be provided by the Plumbing Contract.

In accordance with Section 011200 Multiple Contract Summary, each contract
shall perform its own cutting; patching shall be under the General Construction
Contract. Through-penetration firestopping for the work of each contract shall be
provided each contract for its own work.

7. RFl: 1 wanted to confirm that we cannot provide a proposal for Stulz cooling for an
alternate to Liebert?

a. RESPONSE: Refer to Section 016000 - Product Requirements for evaluation of
comparable products. Where basis of design performance requirements cannot
otherwise be met, refer to Document 002600-Procurement Substitution Procedures
prior to receipt of bids.

8. RFl: 1 was looking for the specs for the APC 40 kVA UPS in the job specs, but 1 can't
seem to find anything. Would you be able to supply the spec or can you tell me if the
UPS pre-purchased?

a. The part number for the UPS basis of design to be provided by the Electrical
Contractor is indicated on the 1/E700 Electrical One-Line diagram. The
corresponding part numbers for the bypass and battery cabinet indicated to be
provided on 1/ElOl are as follows:
1) GVSBPSU80G Galaxy VS Maintenance Bypass Cabinet, UL, Single-Unit

10-40kW 208V, 20-80 kW 480V.
2) GVSCBT3 Galaxy VS Classic Battery Cabinet, UL, Type 3.
3) GVSOPTOOl Galaxy VS Air Filter Kit.

9. RFl: Is the bid date going to remain as 5/2? This project was just posted on BidNet,
and that only gives us two weeks.

a. RESPONSE: Owner will receive sealed lump sum bids, including unit prices,
alternates, and allowances, until 2:00 p.m., local time on Thursday, May 2, 2024.
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In accordance with the Instructions to Bidders Addenda may be issued at any
time prior to the receipt of bids, including an Addendum withdrawing the request
for Bids or one which includes postponement of the date for receipt of Bids.

1.4 CHANGES TO PROJECT MANUAL

A. Document 000110 - Table of Contents: Delete reference to Document 002213 Supplementary
Instructions to Bidders.

B. Document 000110 - Table of Contents: Replace reference to Section 071113 Bituminous
Damp-Proofing with Section 071326 - Self-Adhering Sheet Dampproofmg.

C. Document 003126 - Existing Hazardous Material Information: Based upon report received by
the Owner it is not expected that hazardous materials will be encountered in the Work.

1.5 CHANGES TO DRAWINGS

A. Drawing GOOl Code Compliance and Life Safety Plan revised as follows:
1. Added COMcheck & Existing Building Code Compliance Notes

B. Drawing A302 - Building Sections revised as follows:
I. Added Detail 5/A302 Access Floor Panel Detail.

C. Drawing A601 Door and Window Schedules revised as follows:
1. Revised Hardware Sets Updated on Door Schedule.
2. Revised Jamb Details 2 & 3.

D. Drawing POOl Note #4 revised as follows: PROVIDE ALL UNDERGROUND SANITARY
WASTE AND STORMWATER DRAINAGE TO A POINT 5'-0" OUTSIDE THE BUILDING

E. Drawing POOl Note #6 revised as follows: PROVIDE CUTTING AND CORING OF WALLS,
SLABS AND DECKS AS REQUIRED FOR WORK SHOWN. COORDINATE PATCHING
PERFORMED UNDER THE GENERAL CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT.

F. Drawing M602 Mechanical Schedules - ERV Schedule Added.

1.6 ATTACHMENTS

A. Pre-Bid meeting sign-in sheet including list of meeting attendees.

B. Drawings:
1. Drawing GOOl - Code Compliance and Life Safety Plan - Rev. 1.
2. Drawing A203 - Exterior Alterations Altemate.
3. Drawing A302 - Building Sections - Rev. 1
4. Drawing A601 - Door and Window Schedules - Rev. 1.
5. Drawing M602 - Mechanical Schedules - Rev. 1.

END OF DOCUMENT 009113.01
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